Q

ALABAMA O] B0ARD

ALABAMA 9-1-1 BOARD MEETING
1 Commerce Street
Montgomery, AL 36104
Minutes of 1/20/2016

Prior notice of this regularly scheduled meeting of the Alabama 9-1-1 Board was given in
accordance with the Alabama Open Meetings Act.

The roll was called as follows by the Board Chairman, Emie Blair.

Emie Blair, Chairman {@Present CAbsent

Alan Campbell, Secretary/Treasurer EPresent CJAbsent

Evelyn Causey @Present CJAbsent
Melissa Dove @Present CJAbsent
Chris Heger @Present DAbsent
Wayne Hutchens EPresent CJAbsent
Fred Johnson, Vice Chairman EPresent DAbsent
John Nettles EPresent JAbsent
Betty Sanders OPresent @Absent
Donnie Smith @Present OAbsent
Robert Smith OPresent ElAbsent
Chad Sowell @Present ClAbsent
Roger Wilson @Present CAbsent

A quorum was established. The Chairman called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

The Chairman called for a motion to adopt the agenda. Melissa Dove made the motion and
Donnie Smith seconded. There was no discussion and the motion to adopt the agenda was carried
unanimously.

The Chairman called for a motion to approve the minutes of the November 2015 meeting, Chad
Sowell made the motion and Chris Heger seconded. There was no discussion and the motion to
approve the minutes was carried unanimously.

The Chairman asked for guest introductions.

Expenses

Secretary/Treasurer Alan Campbel! presented the Board’s expense reports for December with
office expenses totaling §9,384.38, ANGEN expenses totaling $47,000.00, contract expenses

Page10of7



Q

ALABAMA O] BOARD

totaling $21,876.63, and committee and board member expenses totaling $1,098.43. Mr.
Campbell then presented the Board’s expense reports for January with office expenses totaling
$11,516.51, ANGEN expenses totaling $45,000.00, and contract expenses totaling $20,737.96.
There were no committee or board member expenses submitted in the month of January. In
summary, December’s expenses totaled $79,3589.44 and January’s expenses totaled $77,254.47.
Mr. Campbell noted that everything listed was within budget and recommended approval of all
expenses. The Chairman asked for a motion for approval of the expense report and for the
authorization to pay those expenses. Donnie Smith made the motion and Chad Sowel! seconded.
There was no discussion and the motion was carried unanimously.

Executive Director’s Report:

Financial Statements: Mrs. Missildine reported that the financial reports were located in the
board packet behind tab 4 and reviewed the total assets and liabilities, total revenue and
expenses, and payments to ECDs for November and December of 2015. For November 2015,
the total liabilities and assets cancelled out to $21,429,863.06, the total revenue was equal to
$11,482,832.61, the total expenses were $7,439,166.33, the total ECD cash in bank escrow was
$6,221,142.67 and payments to ECDs totaled $6,998,202.98. For December 2015, the total
liabilities and assets cancelled out to $20,059,848.51, the total revenue was equal to
$9,446,106.19, the total expenses were $10,821,309.27, the total ECD cash in bank escrow was
$6,659,523.44 and payments to ECDs totaled $10,709,558.26, Mrs. Missildine recommended
approval of the financial statements provided by MDA Professional Group. The Chairman called
for a motion for the approval of the financial statements. Donnie Smith made the motion and
Chris Heger seconded.

Mrs. Missildine then drew the Board’s attention to the most recent connections repert, which is
trending close to what is expected, and the overview provided by MDA Professional Group. Mrs.
Missildine explained that the unusual report was due to the late payment from the Department of
Revenue, which was mentioned and explained by Mr. Ralph Dowdy in the November meeting.
Mrs. Missildine also noted that while this report did look a bit unusual, the average connections
reported will still remain the same.

Mrs. Missildine then drew the Board’s attention to the yearly overview of the amounts paid to
each ECD and noted that every district was made whole.

Cost Recovery: As of close of business yesterday, MDA had received cost recovery plans for the
fiscal year ending September of 2016 from the same four carriers who submitted plans the prior
year, Mrs. Missildine informed the Board. She then noted that the total costs of those plans were
less than they had been in previous years and that the carriers had met all of the requirements.
She therefore recommended to the Board that they approve these cost recovery plans. The
Chairman entertained the motion to approve the Cost Recovery plans, Evelyn Causey made the
motion and Donnie Smith seconded. There was no discussion and the motion was carried
unanimously.

Cost Recovery reimbursements for September 30, 2015 that were requested and paid in January
are as follows:

Page 2 of 7



Q

ALABAMA O/ BOARD
Sprint § 3,024.00 (Phase I- nonrecurring)
Sprint $331,098.70 (Phase I- recurring)
Total $334,122.70

Cost Recovery reimbursements for September 30, 2016 that were requested and paid in January
are as follows:

Pine Belt $ 4,333.00 (Phase I —recurring)
Pine Belt $24.486.00 _ (Phase Il - recurring)
Total $28,819.00

Mrs. Missildine sought approval of the payment of the cost recovery reimbursements. The
Chairman called for a motion to approve the cost recovery report. Roger Wilson made the
motion, Melissa Dove seconded, there was no discussion, and the motion was carried
unanimously.

ANGEN: Mrs. Missildine called the Board's attention to the year-end statistics for ANGEN. All
the wireless carriers were converted to ANGEN in December of 2014. ANGEN has handled
2,735,027 wireless calls in Alabama within the calendar year of 2015. In the state of Alabama,
wireless calls make up about 82% of emergency calls made in the state. Mrs. Missildine also
noted that there were several other statistics that John Ellison provides, and that those
spreadsheets would be available on the Board’s website should anyone like to view them.

Contract Review Committee Meeting: Mrs. Missildine noted that she and Mr. Jim Sasser, counsel
for the Board, attended the Contract Review Committee’s meeting the previous Wednesday
because the Board had four contracts up for review. All four of the contracts, Jim Sasser (legal),
John Ellison (consuiting), MDA Professional Group (accounting), and Badham & Buck (legal-
litigation), were approved. The only thing noted by the committee was that next year, the
contract for Accounting should be done via RFP due to the fact that accounting contracts are not
seen as professional service contracts by the Examiner's office, per Mr. Sasser.

Grant Update; The second grant cycle is currently open untif January 31%, 2016. Mrs. Missildine
noted that as of yet, there are no applications turned in; however, she does expect there will be
some sent in as the due date draws closer. Mrs. Missildine reminded the Finance and Grants
committee that a committee meeting would likely be called in February to review any
applications.

Training Update: Mrs. Missildine informed the Board that due to the current staffing shortage,
there are currently no training classes scheduled. She plans to begin working on new classes
beginning next week.

Staffing Update: Mrs. Missildine met with several different parties that interact with the Board

and the office of the Board after being named interim director at the last Board meeting. Mrs.
Missildine noted that she has met with Director Art Faulkner, Director Sonny Brassfield, and Jim

Page 3 of 7



Q

ALABAMA O] BZARD

Sasser recently and that she has a meeting with MDA scheduled for the coming week to ensure
that everyone is on the same page and that there is effective communication.

State Mileage Rate Update: Mrs. Missildine noted that the mileage rate has been changed
from .575/mile to .54/mile effective January 1%, 2016. She also noted that the forms on the
State’s website have not yet been updated and asked that any Board member requesting
reimbursement manually change the rate prior to submitting it to the office,

Fuel Card: Due to the difficulties in using the previous gas card, Mrs. Missildine informed the
board that a new gas card had been negotiated with an affiliated partner of the previous one. This
new bill will show up on the expenses but will not be & new expense, as gas was previously
being purchased on the credit card.

Interview Reguest: Mrs. Missildine informed the Board that she had been approached by WSFA,
a local news station in Montgomery, for an interview for a story based on the article written by
Chairman Wheeler of the FCC. Mrs, Missildine stated that she planned on agreeing to do this
interview and make it an educational opportunity to show what 9-1-1 is doing to help the citizens
of Alabama.

Appointments: Mrs, Missildine informed the Board that she has been appointed to the
Governor’s Advisory Committee on Broadband, filling the vacancy left by the previous Director.

Carrier Agreed Upon Procedures Report:

Jeremy Moreland of MST CPAs & Advisors was introduced to the Board and reminded them of
the Agreed Upon Procedures report. Mr, Moreland stated that the report was complete and that
copies had been provided to Mrs. Missildine.

Mrs. Missildine stated that she has discussed this final report with Mr. Moreland, Mr. Sasser, and
has plans to discuss the report with MDA at their meeting this coming week.

The Board asked if there were any red flags or if any action needed to be taken, Mrs. Missildine
stated that she would like to discuss the final report with MDA before presenting the results of
Mr. Moreland's report and the Board apreed that it would like a presentation on those resuits at
the next meeting.

Mr. Moreland thanked the Board for the opportunity to work with them.

Personnel & Evaluation Committee Report:

Mrs. Missildine stated the Mr. Joel McCamley who is the presenter for the RFP portion of the
agenda had to take a very important phone call and suggested that the Board move to the next
item on the agenda, the Personnel & Evaluation Committee report and then come back to the
RFP presentation and the Board agreed. Chairman Blair then gave the floor over to Mr. Fred
Johnson, Chairman of the Personnel & Evaluation Committee.

Mr. Johnson stated that a meeting was conducted just prior to this morning’s Board meeting in
order to discuss the current situation in the office after the previous Director’s departure. Mr.
Johnson noted that there were three things driving the committee’s meeting- the obvious
uncertainty facing the ANGEN project, Mrs. Missildine’s ability to operate the office of the
Board at its present state of staffing, as well as to address both the coming vacancy of the current

Page 4 of 7



Q

ALABAMA O] BOARD

Administrative Assistant effective in May, as well as John Ellison’s recommendation to begin
the transition of his responsibilities to another employee. Mr. Johnson commended Mr. Ellison’s
notification of the Board as being in a “very professional manner under very difficult
circumstances™.

Mr, Johason then gave the following, unanimously approved, report from the Personnel &
Evaluation Committee to the Board:

“In view of the uncertainty facing the future of the ANGEN system as it currently stands, the
Committee recommends that the Board take the following action:

1. Defer any major modifications to the job description of the Board’s Executive Director
until such time as the Board's role in a well-defined ANGEN system is clearly
established by future action of this Board or, in the alternative, the State Legislature.

2. Affirm Leah Missildine’s continued service in the role of Interim Executive Director until
such time as the Board shall make a permanent appointment, and vest in her the authority
to lawfully execute all the duties of the office as currently authorized and approved by the
Board in the current position description.

3. Give to the Acting Executive Director appropriate autharity to fill the following positions
as may be required to affect the appropriate operation of the 9-1-1 Board:

8. Two Administrative Assistants at existing approved pay grades (one position
replacing an announced vacancy created by Amanda)

b. Technical Support Specialist at State Pay Grade 75 (to transition from John
Ellison’s contract through his LLC)

4. To edjust compensation of the Interim Executive Director, in a manner commensurate
with her responsibilities and retroactive to December 14, 2015, to Step 3 of the currently
approved scale for the Executive Director which is Grade 88.”

Mr. Johnson noted that this pay grade is approximately half-way between Mrs. Missildine’s
approved pay grade for ber position of Deputy Director and the pay grade at which the previous
Executive Director was stationed.

Chairman Blair entertained a motion for the acceptance of the Personnel & Evaluation
Committee’s report. Mr. Johnson made the motion and Donnie Smith seconded. Alan Campbell
asked what State pay grade 75 was. Chairman Blair answered that it was between $41,200 and
$62,500 yearly. There was no further discussion and the motion was carried unanimously.

Evelyn Causey left the Board meeting at 10:30 a.m.

Alabama NG911 RFP:

Joel McCamiey of 911 Authority updated the Board on the status of the RFP. Mr. McCamley
reviewed the contents, requirements, and timeline for the RFP and then entertained some
questions from the Board members.

Donnie Smith asked if the March to May review period was flexible based on the number of

responses. Mr. McCamley stated that they expect that time frame could accommodate around 5-6
proposals.

Page 5 of 7



Q

ALABAMA O[] BOARD

Fred Johnson asked that if the cost proposal spreadsheet was asking for the whole price or the
price of each ‘ingredient’. Mr. McCamley answered that it was asking for the price of the
ingredients but it was more asking for the monthly service charge. Mr. Johnson then asked if
knowing this was necessary and not overly burdensome. Mr. McCamley stated that in his
opinion, yes, this is necessary and not overly burdensome.

Mr, Johnson then asked Chairmean Blair “how much clarity with the respect to the future of
ANGEN do we have to have to have before we award the RFP that we do not already have?
Chairman Blair responded that he didn’t know and asked Alan Campbell, Chairman of the
ANGEN Committee if he wanted to answer that question. Mr. Campbell responded that he didn't
have a definitive answer but that for him, the Board needed to be able to pay for it. He stated that
currently the Board doesn’t have legal authority to pay for the project on its own, that it would
have to be done with cooperation of the district. He suggested that once the proposals come in
and an idea of price is determined, the ECDs would have to agree that they're going to help fund
it, unless there is legislation that allows the Board to pay for it.

Chnis Heger asked if the language of the RFP would allow for the Board to reject any and all
bids. Mr. McCamley stated that was correct.

Donnie Smith asked if the statement that the Board is procuring services, not stuff was correct.
Mr. McCamley answered that it was,

Mr. Johnson asked if there was anything included in the RFP that would encourage the use of
government controlled funds, like those of the Board, to duplicate already existing networks.
Mr. McCamley stated that he did not think so. Mr. Campbell further clarified that they requested
that they use the existing ASA netwaork unless there was adequate reasoning to create something
else,

John Nettles asked if the “cloud of uncertainty™ around ANGEN any “darker or lower” than it
had been previously. The Board answered to the negative. Donnie Smith stated that ANGEN is a
certninty. The only uncertainty was whether everyone would work as a team or not.

Chairman Blair entertained a motion to release the RFP. Donnie Smith made the motion, Alan
Campbell seconded. Mr. Campbell then stated that the RFP might not be perfect but that with the
proposals, the Board should be able to effectively move forward. Mr. Nettles noted that the RFP
had been given to a ‘broad community* through the NDA process so that it should come back
with most people on the same page. There was no further discussion and the motion was passed
unanimously.

Public Commments:

Larry Fisher thanked the Board for their decision to release the RFP and mave forward. He
stated that ANGEN was here and we need to move forward. He further stated that funding needs
to go to legislation and that everyone needs to say yes to paying for ANGEN and to stop the

haggling.

Papge 6 of 7



Q

ALABAMA O] BOARD

Lon Jones stated that we are wasting time. He stated that without ANGEN there will be an
increase in circuit costs so everyone either needed to get on board or get ready to pay.

An interested party asked how to get a copy of the RFP. Mrs. Missildine noted that it would be
available on the website by Friday.

The Chairman noted the next meeting was March 16" at 10:00 a.m.

Mrs. Missildine requsested flexibility as we move through the RFP process.

Mr. Sasser stated that if anyone had questions about the ongoing litigation should call him.
Chairman Blair called for a motion to adjourn. Donnie Smith made the motion and Melissa Dove

seconded. There were no objections and the adjoumment of the meeting was so ordered at 10:55
a.m.

Approved this aﬁy of Vﬂ/{é{d« 201

SECR%TARQITREAQURER CHAYJRMAN

Page 7 of 7



AN AAN

MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

/

Agency:  Alabama 9-1-1 Boowd, +ums:_am January 20, 2016 @ 10:00 AM |
Chairman: Ernie Blair | Location: 1 Comumerce Stree, ZO..&QOSSQ AL 36104 n_ﬂl
Type: .N@&é&b\ | Purpose: ‘moﬁ\mlemnmln.msh&n - S _
Name Title Agency/Company Phone E-Mail
\&\R\. \, \W&: \1\1\\-\\ S m\\\\?.\( £EFr-/ Nu\“\.wu‘_\\ =2 K.\\JF\ .U&n\\\&.\/w_\\ \“
Jo) Zn?ﬁf\ Yo Mar A0 Autberi by 94 ,Ewwd. @R,..@__s?~_r$ Covn
B \:&ms\ \Inzi\ T3 ETrear G . a5t- 958-05), —
_
WINPT gzﬁ&ﬁ G\ oy m@bﬁ%% Tonulabetse GO LT
Z,pr@/ 7@.\.\&\,, GO Y -LYZ- Mg ?/:Pc(n, s\fS;Ep\r@aq,%fr. Copn
L) fopriedl| 35S -2 fpree %miiabmﬁ\ o
Sl Aol e S 257
il A Yrr e pan) T HL

E&%LSC

,wof? Schremser  (Dir Pnu q.ﬁm&a Centory link Wwwu.wmv\ ,vo.vs .,w.morzim%m centafdink can
Tertem, Mol | CF4 PSTCO & A | | et} @ peskegn.com |
r?ﬁ: Fisher | Dig Gk of Mk | 35¢- 850205 | Wishe® oo o 50/
Nmn \§%R Canses }P\* Gl Cansv \&\ﬂﬁ 32y 45753 | [ee. Mmoo (@ e pnse /T o
oei Gleason | KAM 17¢cS 0% 473 g00¥ | dagleasen ®§§m§ e
h&? Browcn | Diveckar oot G- | zos-bzs-usl

m,ocr@fe\dx\x.oﬂ

CoOM



MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

Agency:  Alabama 9-1-1 Boowd, | DatelTime: January 20, 2016 @ 10:00 AM

' Chairman:  Ernie Blair | Location: 1 Comumerce Street, Montgomery, AL 36104
Type: Regilar | Purpose: Board Meeting
Name _Ttle  AgencylCompany Phone  E-Mail

:__ AL T—— ._.
ﬁ&i “Srzun \ .?&iw % _% L kcr\; __@&vﬁ.«a_ »r@:@%ré%r\s.%u
M? Son Horlo Lot _153_,; Qan.ﬂfro\,w.uéwwﬁ.ﬁ SWothoyf © berrg. o
l%\omr /.\npul *ﬁﬁ\?&L,tw | \%ﬂv.\‘ (z3/)¢s0 sy u,\%\ik@?xm@i

hosh Samnes | Deecler DE@@?% QU 334 Y470 | EShmaese acema. cone

Eeie Harbingn | Monge Todglel  leodinr | Cbarkmman @ inciifal ned
3%_. ﬁow*\:\ Ve @nu,.,og.# \Nwmw B REL Mork. biﬁ\@_m PSS _caxy
_ FR3ew poudy  cpfr MDA PROF GROUP 25633395 rdoudy @ida<pa.am

Tmes | Seson _p%m_?u Sebesrife ARl 2 o-e FTaavlan o) ta



